

From: Jon Penner

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 30, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0799-EX-CN-2021

Message:

Hi Anthony,

I'm writing on behalf of my client TrellisWare Technologies ("TrellisWare") concerning the attached dismissal letter. According to the letter, the subject application, 0799-EX-CN-2021 was dismissed because the Military Association Group Chairman objected to authorize the bands in the application. As shown by the attached pre-coordination document, TrellisWare has a license to use those frequencies – granted by the Department of Defense Army Spectrum Management Office – until August 30, 2023. TrellisWare included that license with its application. Since the Department of Defense granted TrellisWare that license, it should be able to use the subject frequencies.

Accordingly, TrellisWare respectfully requests that OET continue processing its application. TrellisWare will file this as a response to correspondence no. 64883.

Trellisware wants to cooperate with OET on this matter. Accordingly, please advise if OET requires any additional information or if a call may be arranged to resolve this matter. Thank you.

Best regards,

Ron
Ronald E. Quirk, Esq.
Head of IoT Practice
Marashlian & Donahue, PLLC
1430 Spring Hill Road
Tysons, VA 22102
Office Tel: (703) 714-1305
Office Fax: (703) 563-6222
Cell: (202) 299-7732
Email: req@commlawgroup.com
Website: www.commlawgroup.com